## **Aamir Mustafa**

## Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: aamir.mustafa@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5439224

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Aamir Mustafa is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Aamir Mustafa has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Electronics	2009 - 2013
Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronics	2005 - 2008
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2003 - 2005
BISE, DG Khan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2017 - 2017
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2017- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2014 - 2017
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2012 - 2014
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2009 - 2012
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	